
From: Leander McDonald <Imcdonald@uttc.edu> 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 3:36 PM 

To: Shorty, Lawrence - OPPE, Washington, DC <Lawrence.Shorty@usda.gov>; Lisa Azure <lazure@uttc.edu> 

Subject: Fwd: USDA 1994 Tribal Scholars Program - Federal Register Notice has published 

Hi Lawrence: 

Our VPAA was unable to submit on the website, so were ennailing to you. 

Thank you. 

Leander R. McDonald, PhD, President 

United Tribes Technical College 

3315 University Drive, Bldg 5 

Bismarck, ND 58504 

Tel: 701-955-2343 

Email: president@uttc.edu  



 Original message  

From: Lisa Azure <lazure@uttc.edu> 

Date: 10/25/19 11:39 AM (GMT-08:00) 

To: Leander McDonald <Imcdonald@uttc.edu> 

Subject: RE: USDA 1994 Tribal Scholars Program - Federal Register Notice has published 

I tried to submit a comment but couldn't get into the site. My comment was going to be this opportunity 

applies only to 1994s with bachelor degrees in Ag, Science, Natural Resources, and related fields. That limits 

the eligibility to students from 8 of the 37 TCUs in the country. If they opened it up to associates degrees it 

would include almost all of them. 

Don't know if this is a relevant comment, or not.... 

Lisa J. Azure, PhD 

Vice President of Academic Affairs 

Teacher Education Chair 

Bismarck, ND 58504 

Office: (701) 221-1407 

Cell: (701) 390-4440 

UNTrEn TRIBES 
TECHNICAL COLLEGE 

NOTICE: "This e-mail message is for the sole purpose of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by 
replying to this e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of this e-mail message." 

From: Leander McDonald 

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 8:30 AM 

To: Lisa Azure <lazure@uttc.edu> 

Subject: Fwd: USDA 1994 Tribal Scholars Program - Federal Register Notice has published 

Any comments to be made? 

Leander R. McDonald, PhD, President 

United Tribes Technical College 
3315 University Drive, Bldg 5 
Bismarck, ND 58504 
Tel: 701-955-2343 
Email: president@uttc.edu  
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